
 
(By email) 

Our Ref: MGLA100118-0023  

7 February 2018 

Dear  

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 10 January 2018. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

You asked for; 

…an up to date list of all contractors, subcontractors and suppliers that have or will be
involved with the construction of a business-led mixed use development for up to 
374,067 sq m (GEA) of floorspace (excluding basement) for business; retail, financial 
and professional services, food and drink uses, community and cultural, and assembly 
and leisure uses; residential; car parking and energy centre; new servicing routes, 
highways and landscaping, public realm improvements, public open space, access, and 
associated development. (Asian Business Park) 

The GLA’s contractual relationship for the development of Royal Albert Dock is with ABP 
(London) Investment Limited directly. They then appoint their own principal contractor, sub-
contractors and suppliers. CITIC is their principal contractor and MPX is their principal sub-
contractor.  

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA100118-0023.  

Yours sincerely 

Paul Robinson 
Information Governance Officer 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information


 
 

 

 




